24 Hour Service

SENTRY MECHANICAL /l/ \/\

1724 |eechburg Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15235
Phone: 412-795-3040

Fax: 412-795-3204
Service Fax: 412-795-3206

INVOI NO

INVOICE 190238V
SOTLg CMI Management, Inc sup  PA096 OMS Building heater
c/o Bernard Koblinsky TO 10 Scenic Drive
939 Freeport Road Washinton, PA 15301
Natrona Heights, PA 15065
ACCOUNT NO PO NUMBER SHIP VIA JOB NUMBER | TERMS INVOICE DATE _| PAGE
CMIMOO01 CSS 17086 191023T Net 30 3/14/2019 1
RE: CMI Management PAQ96 - Unit Heater
CSS #17086
WO #7149
Asset #4506
Sentry Mechanical will provide and perform the following:
- install inducer draft assembly
- start up
- warranty
ITEM NO QUANTITY | DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDED
LABOR 2.0 | *Initial Call* 98.00 196.00
HVAC Service Labor
LABOR 3:30 | HVAC Service Labor 98.00 343.00
MATERIAL 1:00 | Materials 604.84 604.84

TOTAL AMOUNT 1,143.84



y

Michele Gra

Justin Zavacky

From:
Sent:
To

Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:01 AM

Michele Gray

Pa096
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Michele Gray

From: Justin Zavacky
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:34 AM
To: Michele Gray
Subject: Pa 096
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